FLORIDA STATE UNIVERSITY PANAMA CITY CAMPUS THIRTY-NINTH STUDENT GOVERNMENT COUNCIL MINUTES OF THE MEETING

Meeting #10-39 October 8th, 2020

Call to Order: Pres. Rodriguez called the meeting to order at 7:49pm

Pledge of Allegiance: Rep. Sunday

Moment of Silence: President Rodriguez

Roll Call of Members: President Rodriguez

MEMBERS PRESENT: Lucy Rodriguez, Mia Bennett, Kristen Bane, Cameron Conn, Jonathan

Fuentes, Lillian Garner, Armis Sunday, Mason Taylor

MEMBERS ABSENT: Rep. Merrill LATE:

EXCUSED: LEFT EARLY:

UNEXCUSED: LEAVE OF ABSENCE:

APPROVAL OF AGENDA: #10-39

APPROVAL OF THE MINUTES FROM MEETING #9-39

FACULTY/STAFF/AUDIENCE INTRODUCTIONS AND ANNOUNCEMENTS:

Thomas O' Neill- I work for Iron Man and I am responsible for the swim events. PCB is the first place I did my Iron Man race. I am sharing with you what we do in the hope that you guys may want to partner with us and help. To help support the athletes on the course. This is one of the few events we get up this year. The Navy is unable to help this year and we are tying to get help for our swimmer. We can offer a donation for you assistance if you decide to help out with. All we need is a name of the leader.

Sophia Slimak: I am the Secretary of Student Life within the Executive Cabinet at FSU Tallahassee for SGA. Thank you for having me!

Finance and Administration: No report

Allison Moon: We are scheduling committee meetings for the local fee committee and it will move quickly. This committee looks at the current rate for a&s fees and will also look at a health fee. It's a lengthy process but the committee will not take long, thank you for serving on that. Not too many events in the next couple of weeks but we will have bingo. We will also having a Halloween movie night with some assistance from Johnathan. We are also giving out sugar skull kits to give out the week of the 26th during business hours. Just a lot of conversation on getting housing ready as well.

Kayleigh Cosson:

I won an event for our campus with Switchboard games, it will be a game night and will be on November 2nd at 7:30, the best part is that it requires no extra work from us aside from advertising. So tell your friends and help get the word out. Also I am scheduling an FTIC pumpkin decorating event on October 21st at 7:45pm, Johnathan has graciously agreed to provide Halloween trivia for the students. Let any ftic students know, we would love to have them, I have planned a lot of spooky fun and have some door prizes to give out as well.

OFFICERS' REPORTS:

President Rodriguez: I have been working on forming partnerships with businesses in the area to before we have student housing so students will have special discounts. I am meeting with someone from Sequence Fitness. I am also working on a showcase day in Tallahassee so our students can see what they have to offer on both campuses.

Pro Tempore Bane: I have continued to work on the water fountain in the Barron. I will probably meet with Dan again soon. We started the Fall election process with 2 people running if anyone else wants to run please let me know. I will need to plan a voting table on the week of voting. We had a student interested in the Presidential scholarship so we are working on getting that set up

Senator Bennett: The barron project is moving fast. We had a contractor look at the built in and work on getting them out. We have graphics priced out. You will see a bill later on about the project for interior and exterior of the building.

New Business:

A.Bill 10-39 Library Budget Request

Bill: Pro Temp. Bane

Bill Seconded

Bill Passed by Roll Call Vote: Mia Bennet (yes), Kristen Bane (yes), Cameron Conn (yes), Johnathan Fuentes (yes), Lillian Garner (yes), Armis Sunday (yes), Mason Taylor

B. Bill 11-39 Fall 2020 Election

Bill: Pro Temp. Bane

Bill Seconded

Bill Passed by Roll Call Vote: Mia Bennet (yes), Kristen Bane (yes), Cameron Conn (yes), Joh0nathan Fuentes (yes), Lillian Garner (yes), Armis Sunday (yes), Mason Taylor (yes)

C. Bill 12-39 Barron Budget

Bill: Senator Bennett

Bill Seconded

Bill Passed by Roll Call Vote: Mia Bennet (yes), Kristen Bane (yes), Cameron Conn (abstained), Johnathan Fuentes (yes), Lillian Garner (yes), Armis Sunday (yes), Mason Taylor (yes)

For the Good of the Order

Lucy Rodriguez: We have a retreat tomorrow at 10am, if you cannot be there send me an email. If you are not able to attend let me know.

Mia Bennett: Thank you for passing that bill. I will be sending out a rendering of the Barron and know that it is tentative. Start thinking of names for the space I am thinking of Seminole Hall.

Meeting #10-39 October 8, 2020

Cameron Conn: We've got an 11,820 surplus out of our 20-21 budget. We are not buying the RSO software and are not having a Summer Bash. We can reallocate that but typically that will go from OPS to Sweepings at the end of the semester.

Kristen Bane: I appreciate you all choosing to help the library, those items will be put to good use. I am excited for the elections and hoping we might get a few more people to participate.

Johnathan Fuentes: Project war is going to be pushed back into the Spring. We are going to be hosting an animal haunted house event.

Armis Sunday: We are almost done with the purchasing list to send to Dan. I am also working with GCSC to help find male players for team basketball team. It was nice to see people in real life.

Mason Taylor: It's been a busy semester, I'm glad we are back to 50 or less for events. I have been working with Ms. Hallenbeck on the peer support groups.

Lillian Garner: Congrats Mia and Kristen on getting your bills passed, let me know if you need any help.

ADJOURNMENT: Rep. Fuentes moved for the meeting to adjourn at 8:56pm. Motion was seconded.